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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Estes, Bob, DCASent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:15 PMTo: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSubject: Holley Frontier permit renewels WDW-1. WDW-2, WDW-3,  and new permit WDW-4

OFFICIAL RESPONSE OF THE NEW MEXICO STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER (SHPO)  Dear Mr. Chavez,   On behalf of the SHPO I have completed a review of the documentation for the aforementioned Holley Frontier permits  applications.  Our records show that the locations of the wells have been surveyed cultural and there are no cultural resources listed on the National Register or State Register within or near the proposed permit area and no known cemeteries or burial grounds.    Land status for the injection well locations belong primarily to the Bureau of Land Management, Carlsbad Field Office, whereas one location WDW-1 is on split estate.   The BLM may require additional surveys and or  avoidance of any eligible archaeological sites and an archaeological monitor to ensure that eligible sites are not affected.  However, based on the existing  information the SHPO has no concerns that the permits will affect properties eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.   If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to call me directly at 5505-827-4225 or email me.   Sincerely,   Bob Estes Ph.D. HPD Staff Archaeologist  
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 11:13 AMTo: Sandoval, Alexandra J., DGF; Wunder, Matthew, DGF; Shije, Suzette, IAD; 'ddapr@nmda.nmsu.edu'; 'adunn@slo.state.nm.us'; 'James_Amos@blm.gov'; 'psisneros@nmag.gov'; 'r@rthicksconsult.com'; 'sric.chris@earthlink.net'; 'nmparks@state.nm.us'; Blaine, Tom, OSE; 'marieg@nmoga.org'; Fetner, William, NMENV; 'lazarus@glorietageo.com'; 'perry@glorietageo.com'; Majure, Allison, NMENV; 'cjoyner@fs.fed.us'; Kieling, John, NMENV; 'bsg@garbhall.com'; Hunter, Michelle, NMENV; 'claudette.horn@pnm.com'; 'ekendrick@montand.com'; 'pam@ipanm.org'; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Wojahn, Beth, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRDCc: Denton, Scott (Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com); Combs, Robert (Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com); 'Dade, Lewis (Randy)'; Tulk, Laura, EMNRD; DeVargas, Lorraine, EMNRDSubject:  Discharge Permit Renewal (UICI-8) HollyFrontier Navajo Refining, LLC Class I (Non-hazardous) WDW 1 (API# 30-015-27592), WDW-2 (API# 30-015-20894), WDW-3 (API# 30-015-26575) & WDW-4 (API# to be determined) in Eddy County

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Please find below the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) Public Notice (30-day public comment 
period begins Sunday, September 10, 2017) in accordance with New Mexico Water Quality Control 
Commission Regulations (20.6.2.3108 NMAC) and Discharge Permits for the above subject Underground 
Injection Control (UIC) Class I (Non-hazardous) Disposal Wells. 
 
Discharge Permit Renewals WDW-1 (UICI-8-1), WDW-2 (UICI-8-2), and WDW-3 (UICI-8-3) 
HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC Waste Disposal Wells (4/11/17): 
The Underground Injection Control (UIC) Class I (Non-hazardous) Disposal Wells (WDW-1 API#: 30-015-
27592; WDW-2 API#: 30-015-20894; and WDW-3 API#: 30-015-26575) are located in Eddy County.  WDW-1 
is located approximately 11 miles east-southeast of Artesia on Hwy-82 from Hwy-285 and about 1 mile south 
of Hilltop Road. WDW-2 is located approximately 10.5 miles east-southeast of Artesia on Hwy-82 from Hwy-
285 and about 3.3 miles south of Hilltop Road. WDW-3 is located approximately 10.5 miles S-SE of the 
intersection of I-285 and Hwy 82 or approximately 2.75 miles S of Hwy 82 and CR-225.  
 
Not Administratively Complete (2/24/2017) 
Administrative Completeness (4/11/2017) 
Description (4/11/2017) 
Application (2/8/2017) 
Application Supplement (2/8/2017) 
Application Addendum (3/22/2017) 
WDW-1 Discharge Permit (9/6/2017) 
WDW-2 Discharge Permit (9/6/2017) 
WDW-3 Discharge Permit (9/6/2017) 
Public Notice (9/10/2017) 
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Discharge Permit New WDW-4 (UICI-8-4) HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC Waste Disposal 
Well (7/26/17):   
The Underground Injection Control (UIC) Class I (Non-hazardous) Disposal Well (WDW-4) is located in at 
UL: N, Section 23, Township 17 South, Range 27 East (Lat./Long.: 32.81581/104.25003), NMPM, Eddy 
County. WDW-4 is located approximately 8.5 miles S-SE of the intersection of Hwy 285 and Hwy 82 on the 
North side of Hwy 82. 
 
Not Administratively Complete (5/9/2017) 
Administrative Completeness (7/26/2017) 
Description (7/26/2017) 
Application (4/6/2017) 
Discharge Permit (9/6/2017) 
Public Notice (9/10/2017) 
 
The OCD Website for public notices is at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/env-draftpublicetc.html (see 
“Draft Permits and Public Notices” section).  
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us “Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 1:20 PMTo: 'Dade, Lewis (Randy)'Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRDSubject: HollyFrontier Navajo Refining, LLC (UICI-8-1; UICI-8-2; and UICI-8-3) WDWs 1, 2 & 3 UIC Class I (NH) Disposal Well Discharge Permit Renewal Applications OCD Administratively Complete DesignationAttachments: OCDAC4-11-17.pdf

Mr. Dade: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of the above subject application 
for discharge permit renewals for WDW-1, WDW-2 and WDW-3. 
 
Please find attached OCD’s administratively complete letter designation.  OCD placed a hardcopy in the U.S. 
Mail this afternoon. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
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APRIL 11, 2017 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO: 7913 8121 

HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC 
501 East Main 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

Mr. Dade, 
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Re: HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC, Discharge Permit Application Renewals for UIC Class I 
(Non-hazardous) Disposal Wells (February 2017), Eddy County, New Mexico: 

Mewbourne Well No. 1, API No. 30-015-27592 (UICI-8-1) 
UL: O, Section 31 Township 17 South, Range 28 East, 660 FSL 2310 FEL 
Lat. 32.78517, Long. -104.21376 

Chukka Well No. 2, API No. 30-015-20894 (UICI-8-2) 
UL: E, Section 12 Township 18 South, Range 27 East, 1980 FNL 660 FWL 
Lat. 32.76366, Long. -104.23848 

Gaines Well No. 3, API No. 30-015-26575 (UICI-8-3) 
UL: N, Section 1 Township 18 South, Range 27 East, 790 FSL 2250 FWL 
Lat. 32.77121, Long. -104.23328 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received HollyFrontier (HF) Navajo Refining 
LLC's 3 discharge permit renewal applications for the disposal wells listed above with an initial total 
filing fee of $300. Oilfield exempt and non-exempt non-hazardous fluids generated from the Artesia 
Refinery are routed via pipeline and injected into the disposal wells located approximately 12 - 13 miles 
E-SE of the refinery. The wells inject fluids into the Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon Formations. The 
initial submittal was received on February 19, 2017, which was followed by an addendum (addendum) 
dated March 22, 2017. The addendum provided responses to OCD requested information to deem the 
application administratively complete. 

As such, the Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) regulations notice requirements of20.6.2.3108 
NMAC must be satisfied and demonstrated to the OCD. OCD will also provide public notice pursuant to 
WQCC requirements and determine if there is sufficient public interest. 

Please contact me at (505) 476-3490 or carlj.chavez@state.nm.us if you have questions. Thank you for 
your cooperation throughout the discharge permit review process. 

1220 South St. Francis Drive• Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3441 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 
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Sincerely, 

~1-~ 
Carl J. Chavez 
Environmental Engineer 

xc: Jim Griswold, OCD- Environmental Bureau Chief 
OCD Artesia District Office 












